Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:40 AM
To: Martin, Lisa (Cl-StPaul)

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1940 Fairmount

Lisa,

Here is the work/ contractor history for 1940 Fairmount:
17 012084 Roof permit, contractor could not finish repairs/ corrections due to no site access at the request of owner.

17 052203 Rear stoop remodel permit, contractor finished stoop. Homeowner was not satisfied with work so did not
allow contractor to finish to code requirements. Contractor discontinued work on project.

17 053273 Foundation repair and waterproofing. Contractor failed to call for inspections. Could not final permit since no
inspections were done.

18 087661 Rear stoop. Contractor (Hage Concrete) called to cancel permit stating the owner was too difficult to work
with and would not do the project.

Regards,

Nathan Bruhn

Building Inspector

Dept of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St. Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-9033

F: 651-266-9099
nathan.bruhn@eci.stpaul.mn.us

Thie Mot Livabhe
City In Amersca

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:01 AM

To: Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1940 Fairmount

The contractor walked away from this job. Is the permit active?? We have a hearing today at 11am.

Thanks!!



Lisa Martin
Inspector 111/Code Enforcement Division
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St, Suite 220

LLLL Saint Paul, MN 55101-1806
P: 651-266-1940
e P e lisa.martin@ci.st.paul.mn.us

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and
safety for all.”



